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Privacy & Freedom of Information Office 
800 Commissioners Road East 
PO Box 5010 STN B 
London, On N6A 5W9 
 
June 20, 2017 
 
SENT BY SECURE FILE TRANSFER 
 
Christine Van Geyn 
260 Adelaide Street East 
P.O. Box #38 
Toronto, ON 
M54 1N1 
 
cvangeyn@taxpayer.com 
 
RE: Request for Records under FIPPA: 2017-LHSC-005 – Final Decision 

 
Dear Ms. Van Geyn, 
 
This letter is in regards to your request for records: 
 
 

Hydro bills for each institution (University Hospital; Victoria Hospital; South Street 
Hospital; Children’s Hospital) dating back to 2011/2012, broken down by 
institution.  

 
Please find your receipt of fee payment attached to this correspondence. 
 
Final Decision: 
 
The hospital has made a decision regarding the release of the information you have requested. 
 
Our decision is to release the information you have requested in full.  Please find the hydro 
costs for the Victoria Hospital site (which includes the Children’s Hospital of Western Ontario), 
University Hospital site and South Street Hospital site for the years 2011-2017 presented in the 
chart below.  
 
(Please note that LHSC began a multi-year process of decommissioning and demolishing South 
Street Hospital in 2013-2014). 
 
About the data: 
 
This data was compiled by our Facilities Management Department from our London Hydro 
billings (for electrical use only).  The calculations indicate the following, as per your request: 
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 Month (billing period) 

 Site  

 Total charge for each of the three sites 
 
 

 
LHSC Hydro Costs - 2011 

 

 Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January $112,104 $271,584 $46,346 

February $127,517 $243,377 $50,741 

March $154,314 $256,770 $49,485 

April $214,006 $252,079 $44,474 

May $317,834 $252,078 $44,110 

June $488,195 $280,100 $45,876 

July $556,162 $398,486 $55,744 

August $396,557 $319,633 $59,796 

September $464,104 $334,194 $44,422 

October $290,692 $247,861 $38,958 

November $203,578 $231,126 $38,985 

December $211,866 $244,860 $42,354 

 
Grand Total 

 
$ 3,536,930.00 

 
$3,332,147.00 

 
$561,293.00 

 
 
 

 
LHSC Hydro Costs - 2012 

 

 Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January $185,570 $238,824 $40,825 

February $173,517 $235,658 $39,679 

March $247,297 $243,918 $36,529 

April $429,462 $293,636 $42,054 

May $429,846 $305,230 $39,685 

June $379,273 $309,702 $42,040 

July $472,555 $389,710 $53,047 

August $351,798 $310,523 $38,971 

September $266,142 $262,553 $31,697 

October $184,624 $270,451 $34,469 

November $164,465 $247,749 $33,261 

December $188,157 $256,623 $34,286 

 
Grand Total 

 
$ 3,472,750.00 

 
$3,364,576.00 

  
$466,543.00 
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LHSC Hydro Costs - 2013 

 

 
Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January $197,867 $246,413 $33,903 

February $137,053 $268,798 $38,752 

March $305,435 $251,027 $33,406 

April $243,262 $282,478 $32,489 

May $433,928 $300,251 $28,335 

June $849,689 $355,147 $31,020 

July $814,620 $465,765 $37,551 

August $424,534 $292,266 $24,174 

September $483,370 $400,363 $27,603 

October $254,898 $294,736 $27,966 

November $154,056 $259,172 $38,718 

December $98,824 $347,844 $38,600 

 
Grand Total 

 
$4,397,534.00 

 
$3,764,260.00 

  
$392,518.00 

 
 
 
 

 
LHSC Hydro Costs - 2014 

 

 
Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January -$63,704 $332,964 $29,013 

February $62,667 $312,199 $15,523 

March $37,735 $303,395 $6,298 

April $51,240 $127,157 $13,336 

May $330,686 $291,875 $17,975 

June $610,233 $423,740 $14,579 

July $566,167 $371,897 $13,284 

August $524,951 $377,014 $14,268 

September $545,559 $386,474 $12,941 

October $334,613 $300,205 $16,173 

November $458,404 $358,589 $14,245 

December $60,155 $320,750 $12,880 

 
Grand Total 

 
$3,518,706.00 

 
$3,906,257.00 

  
$180,514.00 
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LHSC Hydro Costs - 2015 

 

 
Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January $21,632 $306,038 $15,359 

February -$17,438 $368,416 $9,815 

March $23,480 $226,836 $11,657 

April $251,205 $288,618 $14,848 

May $499,380 $431,461 $14,079 

June $508,198 $435,924 $14,270 

July $371,538 $463,773 $13,250 

August $363,827 $462,945 $13,115 

September $367,746 $454,627 $11,312 

October $291,156 $312,058 $10,993 

November $331,803 $293,746 $15,291 

December $296,068 $378,716 $12,392 

 
Grand Total 

 
$3,308,597.00 

 
$4,423,159.00 

 
 $156,381.00 

 
 

 
LHSC Hydro Costs - 2016 

 

 
Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January $323,927 $317,044 $12,392 

February $320,823 $338,532 $12,941 

March $297,000 $312,024 $11,770 

April $295,506 $387,567 $22,891 

May $407,464 $416,690 $19,587 

June $408,310 $503,972 $17,856 

July $452,737 $443,928 $16,425 

August $441,306 $538,750 $17,159 

September $412,581 $373,236 $11,854 

October $408,239 $387,571 $16,731 

November $358,017 $429,892 $18,056 

December $278,471 $390,939 $16,872 

 
Grand Total 

 
$4,404,379.00 

 
$4,840,144.00 $194,533 
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LHSC Hydro Costs – 2017 (to date) 

 

 
Victoria Hospital University Hospital South Street Hospital 

January $278,238 $297,255 $12,031 

February $262,429 $358,370 $14,277 

March $303,287 $358,913 $13,928 

Grand Total $843,954.00 $1,014,538.00  $40,236.00 

 
 
 
We sincerely hope this response satisfies your request for information.  If you have any 
concerns with the information released we would appreciate it if you could discuss your 
concerns with us first. 
 
However, please be aware that you may ask for a review of this decision within 30 days of 
receiving this letter by writing to:  
 
Registrar, Information and Privacy Commissioner/Ontario, 2 Bloor Street East, Suite 1400, 
Toronto, Ontario M4W 1A8. 
 
If you decide to request a review of this decision, please provide the Commissioner’s office with 
the following: 
 

 The file number listed at the beginning of this letter; 

 A copy of this decision letter; 

 A copy of the original request for information you sent to our institution; and  

 The reasons why you believe the records exist (if the decision was that no records exist). 
 
In addition, you must send an appeal fee to the Commissioner’s Office.  The appeal fee for 
requests for information is $25.00.  Please include the fee with your letter to appeal – appeal 
fees should be in the form of either a cheque or money order, payable to the Minister of 
Finance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Kerry Mogg, Privacy Specialist and FIPPA Lead, 
London Health Sciences Centre 
Kerry.Mogg@LHSC.on.ca 
519-685-8500, ext. 56206 

mailto:Kerry.Mogg@LHSC.on.ca

